Capex Purchase

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Nitin Singhal <nitins@Ilaksh.info>

30 April 2024 17:27
Herambraj Sonawane
Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp

RE: Delhi airport - Dektop Ups requriment

Dear Herambraj,

Please find below prices with windows.

SI. No.

Description/ltem

Qty

Price

Amount

Lenovo Neo 30a 22 Gen 3 Non ES
12B3A01HIG 21.5FHD/CORE_ 13-
1215U/8 GB/512 GB SSD M.2 2280
PCle Gen4/W11 Pro/HD CM/Monitor
Stand/KYB/Mouse/Intel® Wi-Fi 6
AX201 2x2 AX & Bluetooth/3Y Premier
Support (ESS)

46000

46000

UPS 1 KVA APC

6250

6250

GST
Extra

Thanks & Regards

Nitin Singhal

An 1SO 9001:2008 Certified Co.
Ph. 011-35609550

LAKSH (g .- 09312252563,09717627999

LAKSH IT Solutions & Security Systems Pvt Ltd




From: Nitin Singhal [mailto:nitins@Iaksh.info]

Sent: 30 April 2024 16:55

To: 'Herambraj Sonawane' <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>
Cc: 'Lovejot Sekhon' <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Delhi airport - Dektop Ups requriment

Dear Herambraj,

Please find below proposal for AIO PC and UPS.

SlI. No. Description/ltem Qty Price Amount

AlO Neo 30a 22 Gen 3 Non ES
12B3006FIH 21.5FHD/CORE_I5-
12450H/8 GB/512 GB SSD M.2 2280

1 PCle Gen4/No OS/HD CM/Monitor 1 40500 40500
Stand/KYB/Mouse/Intel® Wi-Fi 6
AX201 2x2 AX & Bluetooth/3Y Premier
Support (ESS)

2 UPS 1 KVA APC 1 6250 6250

GST
Extra

Thanks & Regards
4 Nitin Singhal
oy LAKSH IT Solutions & Security Systems Pvt Ltd
C ) / An 1SO 9001:2008 Certified Co.

Ph. 011-35609550
LAKSH () .-09312252563,09717627999

From: Herambraj Sonawane [mailto:mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in]

Sent: 29 April 2024 17:04
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>




Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Subject: Delhi airport - Dektop Ups requriment

Dear partner
Kindly provide Price for this .
Lenovo - Neo30a 22 - 12B1007UIH, 21.5FHDCORE_|

QTY -1

APC 1KVA UPS-QTY 1

Delhi airport .

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737



